Time began: 18.40 pm Time ended: 18.55pm

NORMANTON WARD COMMITTEE

18th June 2013, Indian Community centre, Stanhope Street

Present: Councillor Hardyal Dhindsa (Chair), Councillor Jangir Khan, Cllr. Balbir Sandhu and Sarah Dosunmu (Partnership Manager – In attendance)

01/13 Apologies for Absence None

02/13 Late Items Introduced by the Chair

There were none

03/13 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest

04/13 Minutes of the previous meeting

The meeting approved the notes of the previous meeting on 11 February 2013.

05/13 Derby City Council Streetpride Devolved budget Funding 2013/14

That the Streetpride devolved budget as set out in Appendix 1 below be approved by the Ward Committee.

Resolved

All Turiu	ing approved as per	recommendations.
Signed:		
Date:		

Appendix 1

Recommendations of the Normanton Ward Councillors 18th June 2013.Normanton Streetpride Spend plan – 2013/14

No	Project	Location	Cost £	Comment
1	alleyway gating		1,000	Confirmed decision Needs to link to bins off streets
2	clearance of alleyways		1,000	Confirmed decision Needs to link to bins off streets
3	Painting of street furniture	Bollards on Middleton Street to Hastings Street	1,000	Confirmed priority To form part of the Normanton in Bloom initiative.
4	Additional litter bin	By seat near Discount 2000 store on Cavendish On Dale Road, near temple; outside the health centre on St Thomas Road	1,278	Confirmed priority Three locations have been identified for additional litter bins. The one on S Thomas road will need to also have a cigarette stub box.
5	Installation of a bus shelter	Stanhope Street	3,800	Confirmed priority The Board is funding the bus shelter heading away from the city centre in 2012/13. The Streetpride devolved budget to fund the other direction (towards the city centre) in 2013/14 budget.
6	Improvements to parks and open spaces	Caxton Recreation ground – maintenance of football pitch and gal posts and benches and planting improvements	3000	Confirmed priority – needs to link with potential youth activity at the site and link to work of the Gangs Advisory Group
7	Normanton in Bloom	bulbs, street competition prizes, hanging baskets	2,000	Confirmed priority The Board were keen to split the funding across the three forum areas: Austin; Peartree and New Normanton. The aim will be to have a range of hanging baskets if possible in key areas and planters. They would like to see the active involvement of local schools and businesses in the projects including competitions. To support the project, they will be looking to partners to contribute to the project; for example Metropolitan; Derby Homes; Police; etc.
8	Take pride in your street	x 3 streets in Normanton Ward	3,000	Confirmed priority The Board would like to fund an initiative in three streets. Therefore, there has been an increase in the budget. The Board would like to have more involvement in the organisation of the days and suggested changes such as door knocking the day before the initiative.
	Contribution to Clarence	Implementation of proposed	,	Confirmed priority – awaiting outcome of consultation with local residents.
9	Road/Porter Road scheme	one way scheme Porter Road and additional	10,200	Confirmed priority. The heard would like to see what works are he completed
	Highway maintenance	streets where funds allow –		Confirmed priority The board would like to see what works can be completed with funds available.
10	scheme	footway maintenance	3000	Will Idildo available.

		Thorn Street		Confirmed priority
		Young Street		
	Improvements to street	Woolrych Street		
11	lighting	Balfour Road	2000	
	-	Installation of an 8m column on		Confirmed priority
	Improvements to street	Woolrych Street – for CCTV		
12	lighting	and maintenance cost of £100	922	
		Stenson Road		Confirmed priority
		Kenilworth Avenue		
13	Deployment of SIDS	2 other locations	1800	

Total 32,200